THE MILNES

The second croft on the hill was for long tenanted by the Milne family.  John Milne was born in Nairn and came to Kemnay as a relatively young man.  On 3rd February 1833 he married Mary Meston and settled in Glenhead where their eldest child, Robert, was born.  By 1841 the family had moved to Parkhill where they were to remain for 100 years.

Robert took on the tenancy of the croft and in 1881 he was listed as a quarry worker living with his wife, Elizabeth, who was also born in Kemnay. Their family included; Robert (14), quarry worker; Mary Meston Milne (12), scholar; Alexander (10), scholar; Christina (5), scholar.  Also staying with them was Christina Donald (78), Elizabeth’s mother, who was born in Keig.
Robert died on 31 December 1916, Elizabeth on 5th May 1931. Christina lived on in the croft house, plying her trade as a dressmaker until she died on 5th November 1941 and was buried beside her parents near the east door of the church.

As with all the houses on the hill, the croft house was thatched, as shown in the picture below, taken around 1902.
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